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DATE TIME
DIVISION MEMORANDUM:
No. Z16s. 2018
TO: All MAPEH Lead Principals
Secondary MAPEH Coordinators
LDN Dance Troupe (INDAKAN)
This Division
FROM: ROY AN E. GAZOCESOV

Schools Division Superintendent Ml

DATE: May 28, 2018

SUBJECT:  MEETING FOR ALL MAPEH LEAD PRINCIPALS AND LDN DANCE TROUPE

1. The DepEd Division of Lanao del Norte will sponsor the 2018 SWAG FEST HIPHOP BATTLE with a
theme: “One Event, One Mindanao, One Dance for Peace and Unity” on June 8, 2018, 5:00 in the
aftemoon at Mindanao Civic Center, Sagadan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte.

2. The competition highlights the actual performance of group of talented dancers coming from the different
part of Mindanao.

3. In line with this, all MAPEH Lead Principals, Secondary Coordinators and LDN Dance Troupe Members
are directed fo attend the Meeting on June 1, 2018 (Friday), 1:00 in the aftemnoon at the Division Office
Conference Hall to discuss important matters relative to the said activity.

4. Forimmediate dissemination of and compliance with this memorandum is highly enjoined.



